
From:Planning.Help
Sent:Thu, 3 Dec 2015 10:41:15 +0000
To:Rand, Chris;planning.technical
Subject:FW: Planning Consultation-DC/15/2151/OUTGreat Wilsey ParkWilsey RoadLittle Wratting

 

 

From: Planning Central [mailto:Planning.Central@sportengland.org] 
Sent: 03 December 2015 09:44
To: Planning.Help
Subject: RE: Planning Consultation-DC/15/2151/OUTGreat Wilsey ParkWilsey RoadLittle Wratting

 

Our Ref:         E/SE/2015/41393/N

 

Dear Mr C Rand

 

App Ref: DC/15/2151/OUT
Site: Great Wilsey Park,, Haverhill Road, Haverhill,
Proposal: Outline Application (Means of Access to be considered) -

Residential development of up to 2,500 units (within use

classes C2/C3); two primary schools; two local centres

including retail, community and employment uses (with use

classes A1/A2/A3/A4/A5, B1 and D1/D2; open space;

landscaping and associated infrastructure.
 

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application. I can confirm that the 
consultation has been received and was accepted on 3 December 2015.

 

In accordance with Paragraph 011 of NPPG (Article 22 of the Development Management 
Procedure (England) Order 2015), Sport England will respond to this consultation within 21 days 
of the date of acceptance.

mailto:Planning.Central@sportengland.org


 

However, if insufficient information is received in order to allow us to make a substantive 
response to the consultation, Sport England will contact you to request further information. The 
21 day deadline will not commence until receipt of the additional information. 

 

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address 
below.

 

Yours sincerely,



 

 


